Wellness Department
430-D Oil Mill Road
Tornillo, TX 79853

Phone 915.765.3565
MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Trustees

From: Linda Rivero, District Nurse

Subject:  Annual Screening Report

Date: 06/05/2023
HISTORY:

The TexasDepartmentf StateHealthServicesnandategompletionof theannualreportof studentscreeningstatusfor the
2022-2023choolyearby June30,2023. Thereportprovidesinformationon vision, hearingandspinalscreeninglatain
orderto ensureschoolagechildrenareidentifiedearlyandlinked to appropriateemedialservices.

RATIONALE:

The Annual ScreeningReportis presentedo the Boardto providedetailedinformationregardingthe district's compliance.

BUDGET IMPACT:

The Annual ScreeningReporthasno budgetimpact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

Administrationrequestshe 2022-23Annual ScreenindReportbeinformally reviewed.

Vision: Believe we can succeed, with pride we will achieve.
Mission: The mission of the District is to educate and inspire students in a safe and supportive environment which will result in
closing the achievement gap by preparing all students for college readiness and success in a global society.



	Rationale: The Annual Screening Report is presented to the Board to provide detailed information regarding the district’s compliance.


	Administrative Recommendation: 
Administration requests the 2022-23 Annual Screening Report be informally reviewed.
	Budget Impact: The Annual Screening Report has no budget impact.


	History: The Texas Department of State Health Services mandates completion of the annual report of student screening status for the 2022-2023 school year by June 30, 2023.   The report provides information on vision, hearing and spinal screening data in order to ensure school age children are identified early and linked to appropriate remedial services.
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